FILED 4/1/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01707-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 1, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kerri Johnson, Engineering Specialist |, Division of Engineering 4 /X /£

RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS - Application for increase in water rates in
Highlands County by HC Waterworks, Inc.

Please file the attached “Response to an Information Request” from U.S. Water Services
Corporation, in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
KJ/jp
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From: Joann Parsons

To: Joann Parsons
Subject: FW: HC residential customers
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:39:57 PM

From: Troy Rendell [trendell@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Kerri Johnson

Subject: RE: HC residential customers

Here’s what we have:

HC Waterworks, Inc.
Water Wastewater

Residential 966 323
General Service 11
RV Park 1

Troy Rendell

Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

U.S. Water

Ssrvicas Corporaiion
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
(Mobile) 727-777-2508

(Fax) 727-848-7701

(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net

From: Kerri Johnson [mailto:KEJOHNSO@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:30 PM

To: trendell@uswatercorp.net

Subject: HC residential customers

Good afternoon Troy,

I was wondering if you could provide me with the amount of residential and general service customers
that HC services for water and the number of residential and general service customers that HC services
for wastewater? Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Kerri Johnson
Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836

Kerri.Johnson@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOANN PARSONS289
mailto:jparsons@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net
mailto:KEJOHNSO@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net
mailto:Kerri.Johnson@psc.state.fl.us

	Memo
	DN 20190166-WS (HC) MEMO-Info Request (PRACTICE) 2



